From: Sustainable Places, SWX

To: A303 Stonehenge

Cc: A303 Stonehenge Consents

Subject: RE: A303 Amesbury to Berwick Down (TR010025)
Date: 28 September 2020 19:18:56

Attachments: dpsi.rif

Dear Sir/Madam

Please find attached our response to the latest consultation relating to the A303 Amesbury to Berwick Down DCO
application.

Kind regards

Kath

Katherine Burt
Sustainable Places - Planning Specialist
Wessex Area, Environment Agency

Rivers House, Sunrise Business Park, Higher Shaftesbury Road, Blandford Forum, Dorset DT11 8ST
Email: katherine burt@environment-agency.gov.uk

= Exemar 020302 5933, NN I

Please note Environment Agency staff have commenced working remotely as part of a continuity management plan in
relation to Coronavirus (COVID-19). All staff can be contacted via e-mail or telephone, although our ability to access emails
and the EA network may be limited. Please accept our apologies in advance for any delays in our service during this difficult
time, which we are working hard to minimise as much as possible. Meetings will be held remotely and any non-urgent

meetings may be rearranged.

From: A303 Stonehenge [mailto:A303Stonehenge @planninginspectorate.gov.uk]
Sent: 20 August 2020 12:05

To: Sustainable Places, SWX <swx.sp@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Subject: A303 Amesbury to Berwick Down (TR010025)

Dear Sir / Madam

The Planning Act 2008 and the Infrastructure Planning (Examination
Procedure) Rules 2010

Application by Highways England for an Order Granting Development Consent
for the A303 Amesbury to Berwick Down

Request by the Secretary of State for comments

Reference: 20020704

Please find below a link to the letter from the Secretary of State for Transport inviting
comments on, amongst other matters, the response to its consultation of 16 July

2020:

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/TR010025-001992

The deadline for any response is 28 September 2020
Yours faithfully

The A303 Amesbury to Berwick Down Case Team

National Infrastructure Planning



The Planning Inspectorate

Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Email: A303Stonehenge@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National Infrastructure Planning)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The Planning Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate

7]
Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email
and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to
anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete
this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses.
It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or
policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72

7]
This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 Information in this message may be confidential and may
be legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender
immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its
attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to
make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data
Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment
Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business

purposes.



Our ref: WX/2020/134420/01-L01
The Planning Inspectorate Your ref: TR010025
The A303 Amesbury to Berwick Down
Case Team Date: 28 September 2020
Temple Quay House (2 The Square)
Temple Quay
Bristol
Avon
BS1 6PN

Dear Sir/Madam

APPLICATION BY HIGHWAYS ENGLAND FOR AN ORDER GRANTING
DEVELOPMENT CONSENT FOR THE A303 STONEHENGE (AMESBURY TO
BERWICK DOWN). NOTICE REGARDING SUBMISSION BY HIGHWAYS ENGLAND
OF OTHER SUBSTANTIVE INFORMATION UNDER THE INFRASTRUCTURE
PLANNING (ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT) REGULATIONS 2017.

Thank you for consulting the Environment Agency on the further information relating to
the above site, under the Infrastructure Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment)
Regulations 2017.

We have no further comments to add to those provided in our previous responses for
this Development Consent Order application.

Yours faithfully

Miss Katherine Burt
Sustainable Places - Planning Specialist

Direct dial 02030 259339
Direct e-mail swx.sp@environment-agency.gov.uk

Environment Agency

Rivers House, Sunrise Business Park, Higher Shaftesbury Road, Blandford, Dorset, DT11 8ST.
Customer services line: 03708 506 506

www.gov.uk/environment-agency

End






